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January 22, 1990 L)

|

,

The Honorable Lloyd Bentsen |
United States Senator i

961 Federal Building I

Austin, Texas 78701

-Dear Senator Bentsen:

I am responding to your letter of December 28, 1989, in which you forwarded |
a letter from Kendall and Virginia McCook regarding the concerns raised by i

Citizens for Fair Utility Regulation (CFUR) about the safety of-the Comanche j
Peak Steam Electric Station.

On-October 16, 1989, CFUR filed a Request for Stay with.the U.S. Nuclear
Regulatory Commission (NRC) in anticipation of-the issuance of a low-power 1

license for Comanche Peak. The Commission denied the request because of a
pending lawsuit filed by CFUR in the Fifth Circuit of the U.S. Court of
Appeals. However, the Commission: directed the NRC staff to resolve CFUR's .

concerns in accordance with the Commission's procedures for. handling
| allegations.

As part of that process, the NRC staff held a meeting with'CFUR's representatives
on December 7,1989, to discuss their concerns, as described in the McCooks'- *

letter. The NRC staff will use the transcript from that meeting to categorize
and evaluate CFUR's issues. The NRC staff will: assure that these' issues are-|

|- acceptably resolved before a low-power license is' issued for Comanche Peak
|_ Unit 1. In addition, the NRC staff will inform CFUR,-in writing, of the-
|- disposition of their concerns.in accordance with our allegation management --
| procedures. We will provide you with a copy of'the staff's evaluation at the
i same time.

The NRC has in no way " gloss (ed) over serious safety problems"-at Comanche Peak.-
On the contrary, we have thoroughly investigated issues related to Kapton wiring, -

substandard fasteners,-welding, construction quality and the other concerns
raised by CFUR. These issues were discussed in our letters:to.you-dated

,

September '19, October 13, October 16, November 9, ' December 1, and December -5,1989. -

Contrary to the McCooks' belief that these issues "are probably impossible
to solve with any certainty in a reasonable period of time," we believe that
these issues can be resolved in a reasonable period of time. Based on these
and other comments made by the CFUR representatives, it appears that at least-
some of the CFUR representatives will not be satisfied with the~ staff's--resolution '
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of these issues. Nevertheless, the NRC will not issue a license for Comanche |

JPeak until we are satisfied that there is reasonable assurance that plant
operation will not endanger the health and safety of the public.

I trust that this information is responsive to your request.

Sincerely, j

|

Original Signed By:

James M. Taylor

James M. Taylor
'Executive Director

for Operations

Distribution: See next page
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The Honorable Lloyd 8entsen
United States Senator
961 Federal Building
Austin, Texas 78701

-

Dear Senator Bentsen:

I am responding to your letter of December 28,1989, ip which you forwarded
a letter from Kendall and Virginia McCook re
Citizens for Fair Utility Regulation (CFUR) garding t e concerns raised byabout t safety of the Comanche
Peak Steam Electric Station.

On October 16, 1989, CFUR filed a Request for S y with the U.S. Nuclear
Regulatory Commission (NRC) in anticipation of he issuance of a low-power
license for Comanche Peak. The Commission de ied the request because of a
pending lawsuit filed by CFUR in the Fifth rcuit of the U.S. Court of
Appeals. However, the Commission directed he NRC staff to resolve CFUR's

t

concerns in accordance with the Commissio s procedures for handling
!allegations.
j

As part of that process, the NRC staf held a meeting with CFOR's representatives
jon December 7, 1989, to discuss thei concerns, as described in the McCooks'
iletter. The NRC staff will use th transcript from that meeting to categorize iand evaluate CFUR's issues. The C staff will assure that these issues are iacceptably resolved before a 1 ower license is issued for Comanche Peak j

Unit 1. In addition, the NRC s ff will inform CFUR in writing, of the ;

disposition of their concerns n accordance with our, allegation management.
procedures. We will provide ou with a copy of the staff's evaluation at the

.-
1

same tire.
.

I

TheNRChasinnoway"g}horoughlyinvestigatedissuesrelatedtoKaptonwiring
ss(ed) over serious safety problems" at Comanche Peak.

On the contrary, we have t
, . i

substandardfasteners,Aelding,constructionquality-andtheotherconcerns
raised by CFUR. Thesp issues were discussed in our letters to you dated:
September 19, October 13, October 16, November 9, December 1, and December 5,,1989.

In deference to t McCooks' belief that these issues "are
to solve with any' certainty in a reasonable period of time,grobably impossible j

we believe that-
these issues ca
and other comme,n be resolved in a reasonable period of time. ' Based on these _ |nts made by the CFUR representatives it. appears that at least
someoftheCFURrepresentativeswillnotbesatisfledwiththestaff'sresolution
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of these issues. Nevertheless, the NRC will not issue a license for Comanche
!Peak until we are satisfied that there is reasonable assurance ph'at plant

; operation will not endanger the health and safety of the public. :

1
I trust that this information is responsive to your request '

!Sincerely,
!

|

t

1 ;

James M. Tay/ectorExecutive Dj 'l

for Oper tions

Distributiot See next page
,

;
,

:
i

i
i
t

.

.

i

,

4

/
*For prev,fous concurrences, see attached ORC

,/
OFC :D:LPPD:NRR" :lLLH EDITOR':AD5P:NRR' :NRK ! LR :EDO :0CA :

....:............:............:..............:............:............:........... 5g .

NAME :CIGrimes':cm :BCalure :DCrutchfieldN: ey :JMTaylor : : '

..... : ........ .... : ............ : ........ .... : f' / ,/{ /? Q , , , , j } / , , /9 9, , , , i l / , , /? g , , , , : , , , , , , , ,
..........:............:............:.......... ;

,,3}/}0(99,,,,:,DATE:}[08/99,,,,3}/g?/90

OTFICIAL RECORD COPY
Document Name: LETR TO BENTSEN |

-_ _ , - . - . _ .. - -. . -



_.

-

;.

g,. |.

The Honorable Lloyd Bentsen -3-
,

*

'

)lSTRIBUTION
)ocketFile(50-445/446)

;
NRC PDR
Local PDR !

EDO Reading .

'

ADSPReading(0005033)CPPD Reading
JTaylor
DCrutchfield ,

TQuay
CGrines
JLyons !

RWarnick
JHWilson
malloy ,

MFields
-

Congressional Affairs |

JG11111and, RIV/PA
RMartin, RIV
TMurley :

#

FMiraglia
FGillespie
JScinto !

DMossburg(EDO-0005033)
JPartlow :

'

SECY(90-0006)
MBridgers(ED0-0005033)

*

JBlaha ,

HThompson
EPeyton(90-01)

1

l

e

!

,

# F s



-
,

,

,- . . . .

,

The Hon. Lloyd Bentsen -2-

/
/

of these issues. Nevertheless, the NRC will not issue 6 license for' Comanche
Peak until we are satisfied that there is reasonable assurance that plant
operation will not endanger the health and safety of the public.-

I hope that this information is responsive to your request.
.

Sincerely,

/

James M. Taylor
Executive Director

for Operations

be\#Distribution _: See next page -'
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The Honorable Lloyd Bentsen i
United States Senator ,

961 Federal Building *

Austin, Texas 78701 :

Dear Senator Bentsen; i

1 am responding to your letter of December 28, 1989, in which you forwarded
a letter from Kendall and Virginia McCook regarding the concerns raised by
Citizens for Fair Utility Regulation (CFUR) about the safety of the Comanche
Peak Steam Electric Station, j

On October 16, 1989 CFUR filed a Pequest for Stay with the U.S. Duclear
Regulatory Comission (NRC) in anticipation of the issuance of a low-power
license for Comanche Peak. The Comission denied the request because of a
pending lawsuit filed by CFUR in the Fifth Circuit of the U.S. Court of
Appeals. However, the Commission directed the NRC staff to resolve CFUR's
concerns in accoraante with the Comission's procedures for handling
allegations.

As part of that process, the NRC staff held a meeting with CFUR's representatives
on December 7,1989, to discuss their concerns, as described in the McCooks'
letter. The NRC staff will use the transcript from that meeting to categorize
dnd evaluate CFUR's issues. The NRC staff will assure that these issues are
acceptably resolved before a low-power license is issued for Comanche Peak
Unit 1. In addition, the NRC staff will inform CFUR, in writing, of the
disposition of their concerns in accordance with our allegation management
procedures. We will provide you with a copy of the staff's evaluation at the
same time.

:

to solve with any certainty in a reasonable period of time,grobably impossible
In deference to the McCooks' belief that these issues "are

we believe that
these issues can be resolved in a reasonable period of time. Based on these
and other coments made by the CFUR representatives, it ap) ears that at least
some of the CFUR representatives will not be satisfied wit 1 the staff's resolution
of these issues. Nevertheless, the NRC will not issue a license for Comanche

| Peak until we are satisfied that there is reasonable assurance that plant
| operation will not endenger the health and safety of the public.

I hope that this information is responsive to your request. -

Sincerely, ,

1

|
|

James M. Taylor
.

Executive Director
for Operations

Distribution: See next page !
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